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            We've offered several customers the option to re-lease their existing equipment on a 2 or 3 year $1 out. Keep the payment the same and...
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        Art Post replied:

            I have same issues with a handful of accounts. One signed a 24 FMV month lease back in 2020. Payment are almost $300 a month. There...



    
            

    




    
        Art Post replied:

            this is BIG news for Kyocera. Drupa is the Olympics of the print industry
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            Awesome Derrick!
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            Relabelled Lexmarks.
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                Now that SHARP is about to exit the MFP business and perhaps sell this division and focus on consumer electronics, who will be the next Manu...



When Cold Calling, Who Do You Contact First?

And why?



KM 1 Rate aka Flat Rate (unlimited clicks)
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Fuji Branded MFPs in the America's
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Who had the largest percentage of segment four sales in 2006?



Questions on Segment 5 & 6 Copiers



Whose gonna Win??
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                A Premium Membership can carry you to the top of the sales ladder!
Premium Membership Includes:
	Access to the Premium forums (I'm not going to post all of my secrets in the general forums, but I will post them in the Premium forums).
	Unlimited downloads of all documents which include competitive proposals, Print4Pay Hotels "Pricing on the Street", competitive quotes, competitive sales orders, RFP's/RFQ's and word/xcel documents that I've created that will help you track your sales, self help sales documents, and much more!
	As long as you're a Premium Member, you can lean on me for additional help with creative ideas of how to close the deal, add additional value with a third party solution, whatever you need in order to help WIN the deal!
	Leads, every now and then I'll get a few leads from across the country, this is due the lead generation site I created and all the blogs I've written. A Premium Membership will enable you to receive these leads.

Follow the link on the forums to get your Premium Membership. If you're interested in a lifetime membership please send me an email arthurkpost@gmail.com and we'll send you a pay pal invoice of $399 of a LIFETIME Print4Pay Hotel membership.


Purchase Now
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                Access to this requires a premium membership.


            
    VIP/Premium Membership


    A Premium Membership can carry you to the top of the sales ladder!
Premium Membership Includes:
	Access to the Premium forums (I'm not going to post all of my secrets in the general forums, but I will post them in the Premium forums).
	Unlimited downloads of all documents which include competitive proposals, Print4Pay Hotels "Pricing on the Street", competitive quotes, competitive sales orders, RFP's/RFQ's and word/xcel documents that I've created that will help you track your sales, self help sales documents, and much more!
	As long as you're a Premium Member, you can lean on me for additional help with creative ideas of how to close the deal, add additional value with a third party solution, whatever you need in order to help WIN the deal!
	Leads, every now and then I'll get a few leads from across the country, this is due the lead generation site I created and all the blogs I've written. A Premium Membership will enable you to receive these leads.

Follow the link on the forums to get your Premium Membership. If you're interested in a lifetime membership please send me an email arthurkpost@gmail.com and we'll send you a pay pal invoice of $399 of a LIFETIME Print4Pay Hotel membership.


$115.00 per 12 Months (plus tax if applicable)
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